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NATIONAL BLOOD TRANSFUSION SERVICE 
Your Ref Wessex Regional Transfusion Centre 

Cox ford Road, Southampton S09 5U 
Our Ref ........... . ... . . ... ..... . ... . . . . . .. . . .. . . . . . . Telephone Southampton:mmx776441 

0 03 
Please address your reply to .......MI B...Grundy ..... 

Date.. .i.F1....Feb7G'uary....x-.98.1 .................. 

Dear Mr Williams, 

Following our discussion on the telephone some time 
ago, about the reactions some of Dr Aronstam's 

patients had experienced following the confusion 
of Humanate, I asked Dr Green of Bournemouth if he 

would mind trying some on one or more of his patients. 

He agreed to do so, with the unfortunate results 
outlined in his letter, a copy. of which is enclosed. 

It seems, therefore, that I shall be unable to use 

this material and will be grateful if you will 

arrange for a refund. The stock remaining is: 

240 i/u x 85 vials = 20,400 i/u 

400 i/u x 224 vials 89,600 i/u 

Yours sincerely, 

GRO-C 

B y ry
Administrator. 

Mr D R Williams 
Director 
Speywood Laboratories Limited 
Chancel House 
East Street 
Bingham 
Nottingham NG13 8DR. 
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